## **Zohaib Riaz**

## Associate Professor of Practice

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: zohaib.riaz@ceme.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/zohaib-riaz-phd-09523120/

Department of Mechatronics, EME, NUST, Peshawar Road, Rawalpindi



## **About**

Dr. Zohaib Riaz is working as Associate Professor of Practice in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Zohaib Riaz has a PhD in Distributed Systems. Dr. Zohaib Riaz has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in Distributed Systems Universität Stuttgart , Germany	2013 - 2018
MSc in Embedded Systems Engineering Universität Stuttgart , Germany	2010 - 2013
BSc in Mechatronics NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2005 - 2009
Experience	
Associate Professor of Practice	2024- Present
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering  Software Systems Engineer  Maanz Al, Islamabad , F7, Islamabad	2022 - 2023
Software Function Developer Robert Bosch GmbH , Stuttgart, Germany	2019 - 2022
Student Research Assistant Fraunhofer Institute of Manufacturing and Automation IPA , Stuttgart, Germany	2012 - 2013
Intern Microcontroller Programming Microcontroller Competence Center, Fujitsu Semiconductor Europe , Langen Hessen, Germany	2012 - 2012
Student Research Assistant ISYS, University of Stuttgart , Stuttgart, Germany	2011 - 2012
Student Research Assistant  IKFF, University of Stuttgart , Stuttgart, Germany	2011 - 2012
Lab Engineer	2009 - 2010